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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Dykman, Peter

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2003 7:11 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: FW: bill drafting requests

If this is not your draft, please forward to the proper drafter. Peter D

From: Nowak, Eilen

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2003 4:10 PM
To: Dykman, Peter

Subject: bill drafting requests

Hi Peter, .
Could you please forward the following 2 bill requests to the appropriate drafter? Thanks!

2. Prohi

it court reporters from entering into contracts with firms. See attached draft language.

Ll
court reporter
info.pdf



4 Proposed Amendment to Wis. Stat. § 804.03(3)
. Prohibition Against Third Party Contracts With Court Reporters

1 SECTION 1. 804.03 (3) of the s'tatutes,is amended to read:

2 (3) DISQUALIFICATION FOR INTEREST.

3l .+ _(a) No deposition shall be taken before a person who is a party to the action, or a
4 relativé. or employee or attorney or counsel of any of the parties, or is a relative or employee of

5 such aftomey or counsel, or is financially interested in the action. No deposition shall be taken

6 before a person who has entered into a contract, an agreement or a series of contracts or

7  agreements, for court reporting services unless such contract, agreement or seriés of contracts or

ri

8 . agreements is related to a particular case or particular reporting incident. T

10 contractual relationship with a person or entity im ';féféste_dwinzthe outcome of the litigatidg anyene
1 who may ultimately. be responsible for payment to provide court reporting or other: court

12 services, and any person who is employed nart-time or full-time under contract or otherwise by a

13 person who has a contractual relauonshlp with a party to provide court r;c_portmg or other court

14 serwces

15 (c) This section shall nof prohibit contracts, agreements or a series of contracts or

16  agreements for court reporting or other court services with the court system, state agencies or

© 17 other governmental entities.
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ASSEMBLY BILL 126 SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 804.03 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 804.03 (3) (a) and amended
to read: N
804.03 (3) (a) No deposition shall may be taken before a person who is a relative

or, employee ex, attorney, or counsel of any of the parties, er is a relative or employee

N
of such attorney or counsel, or is financially interested in the actio
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SECTION 2. 804.03 (3) (}#) of the statutes is created to read:
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804.03 (3) 8 Glis >subsection does not apply to a person who records or
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transcribes depositions for a public agency, as defined in s. 66.0825 (3) (h).
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2718/1dn
FROM THE MJL:kmg:pg
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

May 22, 2003

Linterpreted the intent of the person who drafted the language that accompanied the
drafting request to add to the list of disqualified persons. Accordingly, I added the first
two persons under s. 804.03 (3) (b) of the draft language; I could not, however, figure
out who the third person is intended to be. It would seem to be the employee of a court
reporting service, but that would mean that depositions could never be taken before
court reporters. Can you shed some light on this?

Madelon J. Lief
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-7380
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"DEWITT
ROSS & STEVENS.

AW FI1ARM

MEMORANDUM

- TO: Ellen Nowak, Representative John Gard’s Office
Madelon J. Lief, Senior Legislative Attorney, LRB

FROM: Ron Kuehn
DATE: June 10, 2003

RE: Court Reporters’ Contracting Legislative Draft
LRB-2718/1

The intent of this legislation is to limit court reporters in the private sector
to employment on a case-by-case basis. Currently, some private sector
court reporters are being employed under long-term contracts, which may
limit their objectivity in performing their jobs.

Thank you for drafting LRB-2718/1. However, it does not quite
accomplish the above-stated goal. '

Please revise in accordance with the attached amended version.

Call me at 252-9325 or email me at rwk@dewittross.com if you have any
questions. ‘ '
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2003 BILL

AN ACT to renumber and amend 804.03 (3); and fo create 804.03 (3) (b} and

804.03 (3) (¢) of the stetutes; relating to: contracts with persons who take
depositions.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a deposition mey be taken before & person authorized to
administer oaths, including judges, court commissioners, administrative hearing -
officers, district attorneys, and court reporters. Generally, a deposition is taken
before a court reporter, who records and transcribes the deposition. Currently, a
deposition may not be taken before s disqualified person, which means g person who
is a relative, employee, attorney, or counsel of any of the parties to the action; a
relative or employee of the attorney or counsel of any of the parties; or a person who
is financially interested in the action. ‘

‘ The bill expands the list of disqualified persons to include a person- whs 5.0 P°-"‘L§ Yo
) ) - the action,s -

The bill also prohibits a person from taking a deposition if the
person has entered into a contract for court reporting services that is not related to
8 particular action or incident. The bill’s Prohibitions do not apply, however, to
persons who take depositions for & public agency,

The people of the gtate of Wzsconsin, repmsented in senate and assembly, do
: enact as follows:
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Proposed Revisions to LRB-2718/1
Prohibition Against Third Party Contracts With Court Reporters

SECTION 1. 804.03 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 804.03(a) and amended to read.
(3) (a) DISQUALIFICATION FOR INTEREST. No deposition shall be taken before a person

who is a party to the action. or a relative or employee or attorney or counsel of any of the parties,

or is a relative or employee of such attorney or counsel, or is financially interested in the action.

No deposition shall be taken before a person who has entered into a contract, an agreement or a

series of contracts or agreements, for court reporting services unless such contract, agreement or

series of contracts or agreements is related to a particular case or particular reporting incident.

SECTION 2. 804.03 (2) of the statutes is created to read:

(b) This subsection does not apply to a person who records or transcribes depositions for

a public agency, as defined in s. 66.0825 (3) (h). or the courts of such public agency.




ﬁizttp of Wisconsin

2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRB~2718§1/
MJL:kgg:pg

2003 BILL

AN ACT to renumber and amend 804.03 (3); and to create 804.03 (3) (b) and

804.03 (3) (c) of the statutes; relating to: contracts with persons who take

depositions.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a deposition may be taken before a person authorized to
administer oaths, including judges, court commissioners, administrative hearing
officers, district attorneys, and court reporters. Generally, a deposition is taken
before a court reporter, who records and transcribes the deposition. Currently, a
deposition may not be taken before a disqualified person, which means a person who
is a relative, employee, attorney, or counsel of any of the parties to the action; a
relative or employee of the attorney or counsel of any of the parties; or a person who
is financially interested in the action. ' P"E_;h]

The bill expands the list of disqualified persons to include a person who kes a X

Y contrattual-retationship-with-apersenfimancially interested in-the-action—and-a ochiom

A p@mwmwmmwmm

) reperting servieef) The bill also prohibits a person from taking a deposition if the
person has entered into a contract for court reporting services that is not related to
a particular action or incident. The bill’s prohibitions do not apply, however, to
persons who take depositions for a public agency.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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BILL SECTION 1

~ SECTION 1. 804.03 (3) of the statutes is renmaaFeretPot 61 dad amended

. » A\ ] 40 W
to read: 5 c.g_a..(.’-c.cxhon QOY" cheresto M——‘”‘
ag_,("[ st } 6( “
X 5*4 80 3) No deposition shall may be taken before a person who is atﬁelative
o,V
@T’ployee @Qtt:iney, or counsel of any of the parties,is a relative or employee
K v

804.03B)(b) /No deposition may be taken before a person who has entered into

—

a contract for court reporting services that is not related to a particular action or
— —
incident.
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-2718/2dn
FROM THE MJL:kg:pg
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

June 11, 2003

This redraft includes the substantive changes embodied by the draft bill from Ron
Kuehn that you forwarded to me. However, this draft speaks only in terms of a
“contract,” rather than “contracts” or a “series of contracts” because statutory rules of
interpretation require the singular to be interpreted to include the plural. Also the
term “contract” includes “agreement.” Finally, I did not include the expression “courts
of such public agency” because the definition of “public agency” includes those courts.
(For example, a court, one kind of public agency, operates the circuit courts.) If Mr.
Kuehn has any questions about these changes or the drafter’s note, I would be happy
to answer them.

Madelon J. Lief
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-7380



Lief, Madelon

From: - Nowak, Ellen

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2003 9:36 AM
To: Lief, Madelon

Subject: LRB 2718/2

Hil

One last change:

© on page 2, line 5: delete "that is not related” and replace with "unless such contract is limited"

As a result, the second to the last sentence should read: "No deposition may be taken before a person who has entered
into a contract for court reporting services unless such contract is limited to a particular action or incident."

Thanks!
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2003 BILL
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AN ACT to amend 804.03 (3) of the statutes; relating to: contracts with persons

-who take depositions.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a deposition may be taken before a person authorized to‘
administer oaths, including judges, court commissioners, administrative hearmg
officers, district attorneys, and court reporters. Generally, a deposition is taken
before a court reporter, who records and transcribes the deposition. Currently, a
depos1t10n may not be taken before a disqualified person, which means a person who
is a relative, employee, attorney, or counsel of any of the parties to the action; a
relative or employee of the attorney or counsel of any of the parties; or a person who
is financially interested in the action.

The bill expands the list of disqualified persons to include a person who i .
party to the action. The bill also prohibits a person from takmg a deposition #the WE %
person has entered into a contract for court reporting services M‘ﬁ l : de ‘j’ -
a particular action or incident. The bill’s prohibitions do not apply, however, to = " %
persons who take deposmons for a public agency.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 804.03 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
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BILL - SECTION 1

804.03 (3) DISQUALIFICATION FOR INTEREST. No deposition shall may be taken

before a person who is a party to the action or a relative or employee or attorney, or

counsel of any of the parties, or is a relative or employee of such attorney or counsel,

or is financially interested in the action. ogition may be tak o
‘ ' Uwnless contract 1S
who has entered into a contract for court reportin b= astetoa |~ tcd

(END)



